

## **Intro to Visual Language Design**

9:00 -

9:15 - Alex Kessler

9:30 - Leo LaPlaca

9:45 - Atiba Ingram

10:15 - Pete Walski

10:30 - Dylan Zeiders

Wednesday

9:45 Sarah Roney

10:00 Allie Stollman

10:15 Dylan

## **Drawing 1511**

12:00 - Jena Dahinger

12:10 - Jacob Hamilton

12:20 - Sydney Herrit

12:30 - Riley Holford

12:40 - Kayla Keen

12:50 - Luar Ledbetter

1:00 - Amelia Mason

1:10 - Daphne Philippoussis

1:20 - Morgan Plant

1:30 - Julia Reuber

1:40 - Alivia Stubbs

1:50 - Shannon Waring

2:00 - Gabrielle Weston

Wednesday

1:00 Daphne

Hey Guys,

It was good speaking with most of you today. I enjoyed discussing your projects and it was nice to touch base one on one after all this time.

Remember to send progress drawings and sources as you work on these drawings so that I can respond to their progress and help them develop.

If you missed your meeting today **please email me** so that we can reschedule for Wednesday.

If you need any additional discussion, feedback, or need help with something email me please feel free to write as well and I will schedule you in for Wednesday as well.

I hope you are all doing as well as possible in our present climate.

We'll talk soon.

Best,

A